Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 2:51 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-13-00013 Hall

BL-13-00013 Hall

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-9335-8274




KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-768

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

R e e L A S i I i

=

August 21, 2013

Kathleen Hall

5718 251* CT NE
Redmond WA 98053
Carol Hart Banks

10329 206™ Avenue NE
Redmond WA 98053

RE: Hall Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-13-00013),

Map Number 20-14-02051-1602 Parcel Number 462334
Map Number 20-14-02040-0010 Parcel Number 101934

Dear Applicants,

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed boundary line adjustment and hereby grants
final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, a final packet has
been submitted to the Assessor’s Office on August 21, 2013 to finalize the boundary line adjustment.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 509-933-8274.

Sincerely,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

CC via E-Mail to: KCCDS@encompasses.net
dpnelson@encompasses.net

BL-13-00013 Hall Master File @ T:\CDS\Projects\BLAS\BL 2013\ BL-13-00013 Hall
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

August 6, 2013

Kathleen Hall
5718 251 CT NE
Redmond WA 98053

Carol Hart Banks
10329 206" Avenue NE
Redmond WA 98053

RE: Hall Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-13-00013),

Map Number 20-14-02051-1602 Parcel Number 462334
Map Number 20-14-02040-0010 Parcel Number 101934

Dear Applicants,

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note
the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be submitted to our
offices for review:

1. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s
Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will not be aware of

your pending application. No paper work or receipt is required just a phone call or an email will suffice.

2. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works and Kittitas County Fire Marshall comment memos
for information regarding additional requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 933-8274.

Sincerely,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

CC via E-Mail to: KCCDS@encompasses.net
dpnelson@encompasses.net

BL-13-00013 Hall Master File @ T:\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2013\ BL-13-00013 Hall
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KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

A~

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, CDS

FROM: Christina Wollman, Plannerilw)
DATE: July 9, 2013

SUBJECT: Hall BL-13-00013

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approvalwith the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523

Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Hall BL-13-13\BLA FINAL.doc



Jeff Watson

From: Erin Moore

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 1:01 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: FW: BL-13-00013 Hall
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 11:48 AM
To: Erin Moore

Subject: FW: BL-13-00013 Hall

This one looks good to me too.

From: Erin Moore

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 4:10 PM
To: Holly Duncan

Subject: RE: BL-13-00013 Hall

LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS ON THIS

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 9:15 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore
Subject: BL-13-00013 Hall

BL-13-00013 Hall

Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbhdac24bb8719d004al4



Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 10:14 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-13-00013 Hall

Jeff Watson

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Hall (BL-13-00013)
Dear Mr. Watson:
After conducting a review of the above named project, | have the following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to
include propane tanks, etc.

e Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus. Any driveways or access points
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code
20.02.030.

e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
XKittitas County Five Marshal
5090-962-7000

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

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E.llens]ourg WA 98926

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

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4



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

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274
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Critical Areas Checklist

Monday, July 01, 2013

Application File Number BL-13-00013

Planner Jeff Watson
Is SEPA required L ves No
Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Rural Recreation

Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No
If so, which one? Fire District 6 (Roslyn)
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? T ves

If so, which one?

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves

Which School District? Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

(&2

£l
Y No

No

Is the project inside a UGA? [ Yes No

If so which one?

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? L ves No

If so which zone? X

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950231B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State?

If so what is the Water Body?
What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream?

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation?

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? Yes

If so, what type? 25-50%

[ Yes No
[ Yes No
No
[ Yes No
] No



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? L ves No

If so, which one?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? Hves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? L ves No

What is the Seismic Designation? D1

L]

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

[]



77‘

PX78Y00004
AY
D
D
PY69500000] S
dwood EI02
N
\
éﬁt BX1020000
N 3
69 S
NLEPY69Y00000
00010 dwood
AwWO00dQ 3
N 00010
¢ 000
NP 00010 \
dwood P 00010

"

T20N
R14E

11

. s N
—Nueh ey

Regional Land Use MapJ
R

\J

12

jeff.watson

7/2/2013




) FOUND 2
34y 35 SET %Xy

BT
IRON PIPE

FUTURE
R

RECEWVING N0 23 7204|
PheE_LoF 3

J73.29

_a¥ ™

No°50° 267E

104,83

BER "NASITaE— Ll
=Ty [-TH z

a0 bl

MATCH LINE

DinelochSun

SCALE  1*= 100
+ SET IRON PIN
2" x 18"

3I5.26

MATCH LINE

BE7.99

10
143.84
NEg*57'52"E

‘s-o-d;a‘h'w
§

HE-S




RECEIVING NO, 2579206
PAGE 2 OF 3

PinelochSin.:

SCALE 1" =100°
+ SET IRON PIN
B x 18"

2
2
Al- g I 7 o
® 23460 o )
589°33°10"E i EXCOR.
] ; |FoUND 2 BT.
™ SET IRON
s e\ PIPE
SBe AT 2
9 AT %
§ L g '
160.00 ,'I ? 5o N
5835743 g
3 T obi®
) ¥
s 7| = )
9
S sssz | US
I we7°a2'03TE
S 8 | gd:
] 164,32 % al» 2| FuTbRE
BB 22 56" i ;
§ 9 \'-eé -;;:S R umon
~ 110,06 El' G
wl™ NE8°2308"E
28 0o _%
aI& 179.83 - .
Hrern Ol 58
Blo I Ly P
> £ ’:-o m
& | 78;5 ‘cuj
e51'5 ol
o ne! / T o
S a3l o~
o 23l F
- us et
a7 0 Lit
3 13 =
8 8050/ 35 E—15700 =
nz et tae
2 g 4
E : 2
: o
‘&,\ 5
5
;'.'.1 g )| 2
s
-2
i
a- w
o
g
&
8
i
N
)
2 J
£ 2l
X N N Fog e 1399, N
& LR Z2SON ) s e &4 . %e% N g
u %, Pé?ﬁ. Lo 100 7= B 16 HLAuD (-'T? ) S b
I % Oom‘} ABLI520 ; i Mt E:‘:%"‘iﬁ S\ @
w*'bqﬁ"“ A I AT : Cae Q-%o G veIT— or %‘m
4 LY =\ = T, 4T
oo B 3 R b A /R 4 Block O 3
215 .00 LR ooo W\, 16221 AN o) = 2
SE.4 T TRY 120.00 ]~ 1#0.00 9300 \ezco| 9300 \ 100.00\ 9731 3| »
smwauz * e',% NBF°32 40 W = i
‘Q’,% § 3

SE-5




ieceiving Ne. TS5 7206

Iage 3 of 3

inelochSun-

LEGAL DESCRIFTION
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DEDICATION

[ ¥TS: That the nyienis Developement Cempany, ihe under=

signe 1e of tre shove (= lomd Teul preoecus, ooes hereny declare
thie plat end description, smd dedicater to tir use of the publlc forever s highweys,

#11 roeds, streets, anc all theresn.

*The cestz of censtructions, maintalming amd snow resovel of 411 reads, streets, ond

#'leys within this nd 11 mccese resde be this plst shell be the obllgeriom of

& nen-prefit cor len corpered of 811 the onmers of the lots of the plst wni of any

sdditional plats that mey he served by these reads, ctreets and alleys,

"In the event that the ewners of sny of the lets of ¢ rlet or awy sdéitional plats

shsll petition the Ceunty Cemnlissieners te :nclude *ha Towde ir the ceunty resc system,

it is umderstecd that the resds shall firet be Tullt up to minimum ceumty stamdsrds by

esid men-prefit cerperstion,”

“IK #ITNESS WHERECF, we have hereumto set sur hunds snd aes] this di dey ef
S s AD,, 1908,

it "MYL.AKl  DEVELOPENENT
[ | steiek,

i ent

Herry &

t, Jatrick, Secretary

"State of Washingten ) _
Ceunty of Kittites ) =¥+

on thl[&dl;; of M_I A0, 1‘:"_62_, befere me the undersimmed, &
netary public, in and fer t itate af Waghington duly comnissiensd snd swernm, person-
ally appesred Archibald S, rick and Harry 5. Patrick, to me knewn te be the Fresidemt
and Secretsry, respectively,
the ferepeing 'mstrument, an' scimenledged the ssio Instrument te be the free and vel-
untary act and deed of the said Corperatiom, fer the used end purposes therein mentliomed,
and en eath sisted that they were sutherized te execute the ssid Instrument snd that the
grs]l affixe’ is the cerperate gesl of ssid Corporation,

and year firs

NITHESE Ky hand ond officls)] sesl herete affived the 4 steve written,

stary Fublic in"and fer the State of deshingtenm,
residing st Sgesnismmy "

RESTRICTIONS

thet this plat of FINE ICCH'SUN II, Kittites Ceunty,
r nal restrictions entitled, LARATICR OF GOVERANTS
AND HESTRI A SUN iUwhichsre filed with the Kittitss Ceunty Auditer

and which are hershy art of this plat,

This i+ te gertify thet the sheve mentlen~d restrictions have teew Ciled this _¥
dey of ;Lm » 1960 wt 3§  minutes past o e'cleck, F.K,, in velume
& _of 8, Pave #9 recerds of Fittitas Ceunty, Washingten,

e pdanZs

Kittitas County Auditer

LAND SURVEYTR!S

TiFICATE

1 hereby certify that the pist of PINE 1TCH'SUN
divigien of Sectien 2, Tewnship 20 Nerth, Fampe 1L E JM.; that the distances and
courses and angles are shomn thereon correctly; Lhat the memuments hsve been set and
let and bleck cerners staked en the - ]

ia hemed on actus] survey smd mub=

zate Ne, 3406

AFFRCVALS

eby certily t T County

ty, Lated: _Soat o/ /949 .

State taxes are peid en the sbove described
] . c
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reeeelle ol st gL EL
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Uthis _22  aay of _oSepembar , AD., 1969,

FILING RZCIRD

Filed for the record at the request of the Kittitss County Beard eof Cemmlssieners,

this 30 day of Seplemdber, A,L., 1969, at £3 minutes past /o e'cleckdy, smd
recorded in \faluueii of Flate, on Fage F4 , Records of Kittitss Ceumty, dll!;_lth.
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ENSTING 18° r-..__“-
fmsmew ) [N

GRAVEL ROWD

| GRAVEL ROAD

. R=z6AO0
L=35.75"
EmB736°087

i

RECORD OF SURVEY
A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

HOTES:
1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY 15 T0 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUST KITTITAS

COUNTY PARCEL NUMBERS 101934 & 482334 INTO THE CONFIGURATION
SHOWN HEREOM.

SUR\'EY WAS PE”DEMED WTHOUT THE BEMEFIT OF ﬁ CURRENT
mu REPOR' T DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW
Wml:(s DN RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD OR OMRHS(.

L55,¥0.005

NOC49'4E"
7 SBYIASTE 08638
T
Sa344S°E
065 PREVOUS LOT
HOBDO4E"W R=373.47"
ik o210
140745
PARCEL 8
1.35 AC.
PARCEL 1
B23/P77-78
PARCEL A
15.00 AC.
9
e i g e =
8
R=198.91"
L=237.80"
b=BE29'45"
1398.67
SBOI4'4STE

e
e
LEGEND
«®  FOUMD 112" IRON ROD, NO CAP
o FOUND 112 IRON ROD & CAP, AS NOTED
° SET5/8° IRON ROD & CAP, LS 18082

()  RECORD INFORMATION

GRAPHIC SCALE 2
g EEERE 7%

3, FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY INFCRMATION AND SECTION CORNER
DOCUMENTATION, SEE THE FOLLOWING:

. EUOK”O"M\&PJGEWJ' AFM: 2009092400

240037
. 23 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 77 & 78, AFN: 18980224001
. !OMSQFPLATS.PMS}‘WUSM!SZM

AND THE SURVEYS REFEREMCED THEREOM, ALL RECORDS OF KITTITAS
ICOUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON,

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS:
KITNTAS COUNTY TAX PARCEL NUMBER IONG34:

PARCEL 1 0' THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1598,
M BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS. AT PAGES 77 AND 78, UNDER AUDITCR'S
NUUSER 189802240011, RECORDS CF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE
W OUTHEAST, QUARTER, OF secmon
2, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 74 EAGT, WAy KITTITAS COONTY,
WASHINGTON.

KITITAS COUNTY TAX PARCFL NUMBER 452334
LOT 2. BLOCK P. suunwmmuwnrmrrrrm sTA'I:cr

WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED i
PAGES 34 THROUGH 36, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

INDEX LOCATION
SEC.2 T.20N.R. 14 E.W.M.

)

A8 w,

‘_T:ounty Auditer

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

FRED FOR RECORD THIS____DAY OF __20__AT____M.
N BOOK___OF AT PAGE_____AT THE REQUEST OF

DAVID P. NELSON
SURVEYOR'S MAME

JERALD W, PETTIT

Deputy Counly Auditor

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER WY n

DIRECTION IN WITH THE
RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST oF __GARY HALL
IN_DEG__2012

TS OF THE SURVEY

Weslemn

DAVD P, NELSOW

CERTIFICATE MO.._18092

DATE

mpassp,

Washington Division

165 NE uniper Street, Sulle 200 » lsaguah, WA 98027 « Phone: (425) 192-0250 » Fax (425) 3913055
[Exstern Washingion Division

108 Ezst 2nd Street » Cle Elum, WA 98922 » Phane: [509) 674-7433 » Faz [509) 674-7419

ENGIN E.ERI NG & S

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
PREPARED FOR
GARY HALL

A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST 144, SECTION 2
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, WM.

KITTITAS COUNTY I
DWH BY DATE JOB NO.

G. WEISER 12/2012 12122
CHKD BY SCALE SHEET

D. NELSON 1"=100" 1 oF 1




KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

i 411 N, Ruby St., Snite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Parinerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

BOUNDARY LINE ADJU STMENT

(Adjustment of lot lines resulting in no new lots, as defined by KCC 16.08.055)

NOTE: If this Boundary Line Adjustment is between multiple property owners, seek legal advice for

conveyance of property. This form does not legally convey property.

Please type or print clearly in ink. Attach additional sheets as necessary. Parsuant to KCC 15A.03.040, s complete
application is determined within 28 days of receipt of the application submittal packet and fee. The following items

must be attached ta the application packet.

ATTA

Note: 9 separate application must be filed for each boundary line adjostment request.

E? Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of ali existing structures, access points,
well heads and septic drainfields.

W Signatures of all property owners.

& Narrative project description (include as attachment); Please includs at minimum the following information in your
description: describe project size, location, water supply, sewage disposal and all qualitative festures of the
proposal; include every element of the proposal in the description.

-4 For preliminary spproval, please submit a sketch containing the following elements.

1.

3.
4.

0 For

Identify the boundary of the segregation:

8. The boundary lines and dimensions .

b. Sub-Parcel identification (i.. Parcels A, B, CorLots 1,2, 3, ete.)
Showallmdsﬁngbldldings,weﬂheadsmddrainﬁeldsandindieutetheh'dimnmﬁomﬂleoﬁgma!exteﬁm
property lines AND from the proposed property lines. If you have a copy of an original survey, pleass attach.
Anawsurveywﬂ]notbeneededunﬁlpmliminm-yappmvalhasbeengmnted. :
Providelegaldesctiptionsforeachpmposedtaxpmcelandidenﬁfybyletwrornmberuseonmemnp.
Example: Parcel ’ .
A—The,Norlb75faetofﬂleWeat400feetofmeSonﬂ1wnnqumofﬂmSmnhwenquarbetoftheSomvest
quana'ofSecﬁonoz;TownsﬁipZONorﬂl;RangelGEaxt;WM.;Exceptﬂ:ethSﬂfcetthmfformads.
M(nﬂmquﬁed&riﬁﬁﬂappﬁcaﬁon):hgaldumipﬁomofﬁempmedmorarecordedsnrwsy.

LICATION FEES:

$225.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS)
$90.06 Kittitas County Department of Public Works '
$65.00 Kittitas County Fire Marshal .
$175.00 _Kittitas County Public Health Deg Environmenial Health
$555.00 Total fees due for this application (Gne check made payable to KCCDS)

FOR STAFF USE ONLY




{ OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS ’
Au original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit 2 new survey of the proposed adjusted or new
parcels until after preliminary approval has been issued.)

E{ Assessor COMPAS Information about the parcels.

GENERAIL APPLICATION INFORMATION

Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form

I 7o)l

L
% NE | p—

Name: * KATHLEEN D HALL ETVIR ™ CAROL HART BANKS - 7 ,r - 930 2459
Mailing Address: * 5718 251ST CT NE ** 10329 206TH AVE NE : -
City/Statc/ZIP: REDMOND, WA 98053

Day Time Phone: 206-660-3118 (GARY HALL)

Email Address: HALLGARYE@AOL.COM

Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record:
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for application submittal.

Agent Name:

o ] ' sheryl banks 206

Mailing Address: 930-2459

City/State/ZIP: | |

Day Time Phone: - MI craig smith 509
899-7653

Email Address: __ |

Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person

¥f different than land owner or authorized agent,

Name: ENCOMPASS ENGR. & SURV. (DAVE NELSON)

Mailing Address: 108 EAST 2ND ST

City/State/ZIP: CLE ELUM WA 98922

Day Time Phone: (509) 674-7433

Email Address: DPNELSON@ENCOMPASSES.NET

Street address of property:

Address: * 200 TOM WRIGHT RD ** 250 TOM WRIGHT RD

City/State/ZIP: RONALD, WA 98940

Legal description of property (attach additional sheets as necessary):
*LOT 2, BLOCK lg, IglNELOCH SUN #2 ** PARCEL 1, BK23/P77-78

Property size: _* 0.34 **20.00 _ (acres)

Land Use Information: Zoning: RURAL 3 Comp Plan Land Use Designation; RURAL
Page2 of 3


jeff.watson
Callout
sheryl banks 206 930-2459

jeff.watson
Callout
craig smith 509 899-7653


8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information

Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage New Acreage
(1 parcel number per line) {Survey Vol. , Pg )
*20-14-02051-1602 (462334) 0.34 1.35 ACRES
S “T90UACRES
APPLICANT IS; ! OWNER PURCHASER LBSSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION
9. Application is hereby made for pqrmit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that ] am familiar

with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
pareel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

Al correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Larnd Owner at:Reéard and copies sent to the aathorized
@gent or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Anthorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record
(REQUIRED if indicated on application) . (Reguired for application submittal)
Z A/ 2 VA e o e
X (date) X (L 2yr ;”(\,’21‘,,2;,/2 A (date) 20 /. 5/ /.=
: / ~'j ..: & \, N\ Ads L, ,'/b . ./,' .
all- 7% s Sl e PV @) T/

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

TaxStatus: 7002 oud wa Bl By: 1 Musten Date: ﬂ_@‘u g

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW
(x{ This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes___ No -
Card #: Parcel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District: ﬁﬁ&l_Mm
Preliminary Approval Date: 8/(,/ 613 By: \Jedf (Uafson
L l‘, - \
Final Approval Date: __ §3 / 2 }’ 2013 By: 1.(] }\}:‘t:__

NS

Page 3 of 3
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Encompass [\/

ENGINEERING & SU.RVEYING

HALL/BANKS

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
PROJECT OVERVIEW

OVERVIEW:

The purpose of this application is to boundary line adjust Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 20-14-02051-
1602 (462334) & 20-14-02040-0010 (101934) into the configuration as shown on the exhibit map. The
subject property is located within the Rural 3 (R-3) Zone of Kittitas County.

UTILITIES:
The parcels are currently individual septic tank and drain field and individual/shared wells.

TRANSPORTATION:
Access to county road via existing easements.

COMMENTS:
Attached is a preliminary survey for your review and comment.

PLEASE PROVIDE ENCOMPASS ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING WITH COPIES OF
ALL CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING THIS BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION.

Western Washington Division Eastern Washington Division
165 NE Juniper St., Ste 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 108 East 2™ Street, Cle Elum, WA 98922
Phone: (425) 392-0250 Fax: (425) 391-3055 Phone: (509) 674-7433 Fax: (509) 674-7419

www.EncompassES.net



Kittitas County Public TaxSifter Property Assessment

KITTITAS COUNTY

Marsha Weyand

Parcel Number:

Assessor

Kittitas County

Assessor

205 W 5th Ave Suite 101
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Phone: (509)962-7501

Fax: (509)962-7666

Page 1 of 2

e
KITTITAS COUNTY

Property Summary (appraisal petaits)

Parcel Information
462334

Current Owner:

_Ownership Information
HALL, KATHLEEN D ETVIR

Map Number: 20-14-02051-1602 Address: 5718 251ST CT NE
Situs: 00200 \TOM WRIGHT RD RONALD City, State: REDMOND WA
Legal: ACRES .34, PINE LOCH' SUN #2 LOT 2 BLOCK P SEC.  zjpcode: 98053-
2; TWP. 20; RGE. 14
Assessment Data Market Value Taxable Value
Tax District: 40 Land: 60,000 Land: 60,000
Land Use/DOR 19 Imp: 218,730 Imp: 218,730
Code: Perm Crop: 0 Perm Crop: 0
Open Space: Total: 278,730 Total: 278,730
Open Space Date:
Senior Exemption:
Deeded Acres: 0.34
Last Revaluation {Reval}
for Tax Year:
Sales History
Date Book & Page # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price
10-02-2009 2009-1349 1 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON HALL, KATHLEEN D ETVIR 269,000
07-02-2009 2009-0859 1 AVES, LESTER J BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 336,176
07-01-1998 6119 1 DROTNING, NORMAN C ETUX AVES, LESTER J 27,000
08-01-1995 40656 1 RODSTROM, DENNIS P. ETUX DROTNING, NORMAN C ETUX 16,000
11-01-1994 39290 1 ROSE, PAULA A, RODSTROM, DENNIS P. ETUX 11,000
07-01-1992 3450400 1 KLINEFELTER ETUX, JAMES  ROSE, PAULA A. 11,000
05-01-1990 2955600 1 EUGENE J. KIRCHNER KLINEFELTER ETUX, JAMES 4,000
Building Permits
Permit No. Date Description Amount
99-08093 08/23/1999 EXP GARAGE RESOB 10,800
2004-05064 05/17/2004 RESOB IS GONE 11/29/11 SF~RESOB 60%
06/23/08 SF~
2002-04012 04/03/2002 EXP SHED RESOB 3,600
99-03019 03/09/1999 RNEW CABIN RNEW 84,301
5 Year Valuation Information
Year Billed Owner Land Impr. Pe\r,r;ﬁ;op Total Exempt Taxable Taxes
2012 HALL, KATHLEEN D ETVIR 140,000 302,580 0 442 580 0 442,580  View Taxes
http://kittitaswa.taxsifter.com/taxsifter/t-assessor.asp?pid=462334 12/27/2012



Kittitas County Public TaxSifter Property Assessment

2011 HALL, KATHLEEN D ETVIR
2010 HALL, KATHLEEN D ETVIR
2009 AVES, LESTERJ
2008 AVES, LESTERJ
2007 AVES, LESTERJ

Number
1
2
3

140,000
140,000
140,000
22,000
22,000

Page 2 of 2

302,580 0 442,580 0 442,580 View Taxes
302,580 0 442,580 0 442,580 View Taxes
302,580 0 442,580 0 442,580 View Taxes
202,920 0 224,920 0 224,920 View Taxes
202,920 0 224,920 0 224,920 View Taxes
Parcel Comments
Comment
SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE, 10/30/2012; 12 FOR 13~
SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE 11/26/08; 08 FOR 09~
1) 08/09/99 -1999 NC FIELDED 07/14/99 BY S.F.
— PaclE 23]
Roof Pitch = 10/12
162 FTWOD- 41 SQ FT HT =121 SQFT
i [13" 70 16" LOGS 5 s[aw@® |55 |58 T
EE R ne iz 59 4
hss 155 T::'u @
ol u 5 F 58
@F sl
15StFnCr

http://kittitaswa.taxsifter.com/taxsifter/t-assessor.asp?pid=462334

Filedate: 12/26/2012 5:01:00 PM

12/27/2012



Kittitas County Public TaxSifter Property Assessment Page 1 of 2

Kittitas County
Assessor

 ——
KITTITAS COUNTY KITTITAS COUNTY
Marsha Weyand 205 W 5th Ave Suite 101
Assessor Ellensburg, WA 98926

Phone: (509)962-7501
Fax: (509)962-7666

Property Summary (appraisal petaits)

Parcel Information Ownership Information
Parcel Number: 101934 Current Owner: BANKS, CAROL HART
Map Number:  20-14-02040-0010 Address: 10329 206TH AVE NE
Situs: 00250 \TOM WRIGHT RD RONALD City, State: REDMOND WA
Legal: ACRES 20.00 CD. 5838; SEC. 2 TWP. 20 RGE. 14; PTN  zjpcode: 98053-
S1/2 SE1/4~(PARCEL 1 B23/P77-78)~~
Assessment Data Market Value Taxable Value
Tax District: 40 Land: 273,000 Land: 273,000
Land Use/DOR 19 Imp: 205,910 Imp: 205,910
Code: Perm Crop: 0 Perm Crop: 0
Open Space: Total: 478,910 Total: 478,910

Open Space Date:
Senior Exemption:
Deeded Acres: 20

Last Revaluation {Reval}
for Tax Year:

Sales History

Date Book & Page # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price
04-29-2011 UNREC-317 1 HART, CAROL BANKS, CAROL HART
02-01-1999 7404 1 MONJAZEB, ARASTOU HART, CAROL 147,000
12-01-1997 4938 11 GRIFFITH, JACK M. MONJAZEB, ARASTOU 500,000
06-01-1990 2984300 11 HAYES, DANIEL M. GRIFFITH, JACK M. 400,000
04-01-1988 2535600 11 EVELYN PLANT ETAL HAYES, DANIEL M. 334,500

Year

2012
2011
2010
2009
2008
2007

Building Permits
Permit No. Date Description Amount

99-09097 09/24/1999 2) LEFT CD: ASSUME COMPLETE IF NO ONE 87,232
CALLS.~98% CKRV SFR RNEW

5 Year Valuation Information

Billed Owner Land Impr. Pe\r/r;ﬁ;op Total Exempt Taxable Taxes
BANKS, CAROL HART 273,000 205,910 0 478,910 0 478,910  View Taxes
HART, CAROL 273,000 205,910 0 478,910 0 478,910  View Taxes
HART, CAROL 422,500 188,140 0 610,640 0 610,640  View Taxes
HART, CAROL 422,500 188,140 0 610,640 0 610,640  View Taxes
HART, CAROL 422,500 188,140 0 610,640 0 610,640  View Taxes
HART, CAROL 422,500 188,140 0 610,640 0 610,640  View Taxes

http://kittitaswa.taxsifter.com/taxsifter/t-assessor.asp?pid=101934 12/27/2012



Kittitas County Public TaxSifter Property Assessment Page 2 of 2

Parcel Comments

Number Comment

1 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE, 11/19/2010; 10 FOR 11~
COMBINE W/20-14-02040-0018; 06 FOR 07~
REMOVE SR EXEMP FOR '07 TAX YR; SR FAILED TO RESPOND TO AUDIT~
SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE 11/29/06; 06 FOR 07~
ADJUST ACREAGE WITH 20-14-02040-0018 IN COMPLIANCE WITH RCW~84.36.383(1); 06 FOR 07~
ADD NEW SR EXEMP FOR '04,'05,'06 TAX YRS~
SEG 1@ HOMESITE FOR SR EXEMPT; 02 FOR 03; 03 FOR 04; 04 FOR 05~
(1)RM-4/15/98:BLA WITH 20-14-0240-0009 AND SEG TO 20-14-0240-0015/-0016/-0017 AND 20-14-0243-0001/-0002 PER SEG FORM

10 2) 07/19/00 -CABIN APPEARS TO STILL NEED FLOOR COVERING, A COUPLE WINDOWS IN THE CATHEDRAL PTN. OF LIVING AREA
AND MISC FINISH WORK. 1) 010190,CANC. 89 FOR 90 TAX

© 00N O A WN

|
Roof Pitch = 1217
w QD
e k]
8
s bed
1 ] 1
: i
:“ 16y ":
Ln_ 31
-® g
L 12
sy WO @ i
[~ Bencles apperievel

Filedate: 12/26/2012 5:01:00 PM

http://kittitaswa.taxsifter.com/taxsifter/t-assessor.asp?pid=101934 12/27/2012



PART OF SECTIONS 2 AND 11,

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M.
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SHEET 1 OF 2

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this 24TH day of FEBRUARY,

1998, ot 2/ £ M. in Book 23 of Surveys

ot poge(s),_zz__.a( the request of Cruse & Nelson.

X \Floch

BEVERLY M. ALLENBAUGH BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

Deputy kit

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This mop correctly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformance with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of

AL MONJAZEB in FEBRUARY of 1998.

Cliade . Oirn().

CHARLES A. CRUSE, JR. /
Professionol Land Surveyor

FEBRUARY 24, 1998
DATE
License No. 18078

CRUSE & NELSON
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98928 (508) 825-4747

MONJAZEB PROPERTY

LL-EY



[§98022 1000/

PART OF SECTIONS 2 AND 11,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS-3C TOTAL STATION. THE CONTROLLING
MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED
FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS OF 1:10,000 LINEAR CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH
ADJUSTMENT.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY.

3. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, SR 903 RIGHT OF WAY INFORMATION, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND
ADDITIONAL SURVEY INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 13 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 43-45 AND THE NOTES
THEREON. THE PARCELS SHOWN HEREON WERE STAKED FROM THE PERIMETER MONUMENTS
SHOWN ON THE ABOVE REFERENCED SURVEY.

4. THESE PARCELS ARE EXEMPT FROM THE KITTITAS COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE UNDER
CHAP. 16.04.020(2) AND (5).

SHEET 2 OF 2

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

ORIGINAL PARCELS — AFN 199712230044

PARCEL A

PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998, IN BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES _22-28 _ UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19980224__0ell ., RECORDS OF KITNITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITN'TAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON,

PARCEL B

PARCEL B OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998, IN BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19980224_8{t__, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITNITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PARCEL C

PARCEL C OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998, IN BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES _22=28 _, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19980224_0011 _, RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH. RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998, IN BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES _72=28__ UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19980224_4OL! _ RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, WM., KITNTAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2

PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998, IN BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES = UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19980224_00(/ . RECORDS OF KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON: BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, WM., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 3

PARCEL 3 OF_THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998, IN BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES __27—28 , UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19980224_461/_, RECORDS OF KITHTAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
AND OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST,
W.M.. KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 4

PARCEL 4 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998, IN BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES _222-2% _, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19980224__80{/ ., RECORDS OF KITRTAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
AND OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST,
W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 5

PARCEL 5 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998, IN BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGES _22-2%_ UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 19980224_881// , RECORDS OF KITNITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this 24TH day of FEBRUARY,
1998, at __Z%1/__ Py, in Book 23 of Surveys
ot page(s)__28 _at the request of Cruse & Nelson.

BEVERLY M. AULENBAUGH BY: _ X. <Fdach,

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR 'ﬂ &‘ B -‘;%«1

This map correctly represents o survey made by me or
under my direction in conformaonce with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of

AL MONJAZEB In FEBRUARY of 1998.

Mn . &AWQ{ FEBRUARY 24, 1998

CRUSE & NELSON
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 859
Ellensburg, WA 98928 (509) 925-4747

CHARLES A. CRUSE, JR. DATE
Professional Lond Surveyor License No. 18078

MONJAZEB PROPERTY
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| EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION;
ég | LOT 2, BLOCK P, PINE LOCH' SUN I, AS PER PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF
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. NOTES:
- '/ 1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO IDENTIFY AND MARK THE EXTERIOR
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—
i ' 2. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S6 TOTAL STATION.
CONTROLLING MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WENE I.OCATED.
l STAKED AND CHECKED FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS OF 1:10,000
l UNEAR CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH ADJUSTMENT.
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A PORTION OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M.,
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SURVEYS PAGES 77-78, UNDER AUDITORS FILE No.
|99!DZZ‘W|I AND YS, PAGES 43-45, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE No.

BOOK 13 OF SURVE
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REFERENCED THEREON.
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RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE 200922250037 SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by
me or under my direction in conformance with the
requirements of the Survey Recording Act at the
request of...MARG..RICH.
In...SERT....20Q9.

Filed for recorg this. % .day of 5¢z>'r 2009..a3:30M In
book.. 'I ol SVRVEN 2 at page..lfe.....at the request of

Fncompass [\,

p _WASHINGTON|
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RECORD OF SURVEY
PREPARER FOR

MARC RICH
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
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION
HALL BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
PARCEL B

A PORTION OF PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998 IN
BOOK 23 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 77 & 78, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NUMBER 199802240011,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M,,
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A LINE
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF PARCEL 1 OF SAID SURVEY WHICH IS
THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE; THENCE SOUTH 89°34°45” EAST ALONG
SAID NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 1, 314.15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
40°50°49” WEST TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE TOM WRIGHT MINE
ROAD, 348.74 FEET; THENCE NORTH 22°08°31” WEST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY
LINE OF SAID PARCEL 1, 150.81 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 373.47 FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT AN
ARC LENGTH OF 92.10 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14°07°43”; THENCE
NORTH 08°00°48” WEST, 38.10 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS
OF SAID LINE.

AND

LOT 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED SEPTEMBER 24, 2009 IN BOOK 36 OF
SURVEYS, PAGE 163, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NUMBER 200909240037, RECORDS OF
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M,, KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

CONTAINING 1.35 ACRES.
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

PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED FEBRUARY 24, 1998 IN BOOK 23 OF
SURVEYS, PAGES 77 & 78, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NUMBER 199802240011, RECORDS OF
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., KITTITAS
COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON EXCEPT THAT PORTION WHICH IS BOUNDED BY A
LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

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
ROAD, 348.74 FEET; THENCE NORTH 22°08’31” WEST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY
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

CONTAINING 19.00 ACRES.
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



KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER

—————>==/1 | 411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00017597
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523
Account name: 027095 Date: 6/4/2013
Applicant: HALL, KATHLEEN D ETVIR
Type: check #2108
Permit Number Fee Description Amount
BL-13-00013 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 195.00
BL-13-00013 BLA MAJOR FM FEE 65.00
BL-13-00013 PUBLIC WORKS BLA 90.00
BL-13-00013 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH BLA 205.00

Total: 555.00



KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER

411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00017598

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523
Account name: 027095 Date: 6/4/2013
Applicant: HALL, KATHLEEN D ETVIR
Type: cash
Permit Number Fee Description Amount
BL-13-00013 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 30.00

Total: 30.00
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